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BID #D2500037 to Replace and Repair Security Cameras
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REVISIONS TO THE REFERENCED SOLICITATION/BID AS STATED BELOW:

o THE USE OF BRAND NAME IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF DESCRIBING THE
STANDARD OF QUALITY, PERFORMANCE, AND CHARACTERISTICS
DESIRED AND IS NOT INTENDED TO LIMIT OR RESTRICT COMPETITION.
IF YOU ARE RETURNING A BID ON AN ITEM THAT IS EQUAL, YOU MUST
INCLUDE THE BRAND NAME,ITEM OR SKU NUMBER AND
SPECIFICATIONS WITH YOUR BID RESPONSE.

r SEE ATTACHED QUESTIONS AND OR REQUESTS WITH RESPONSES TO
INQUIRIES.

o ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS, BID DUE DATE AND TIME REMAIN THE
SAME.
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THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE A PART OF THE REFERENCED
SOLICITATION FOR BID.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum does not
cause you to revise your bid, you must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by identifying your
business name and by signing where indicated. You may return this Acknowledgement with your
bid or fax to (337)475-5082 or email to debet@mcneese.edu or mail to the address above. The State

reserves the right to request a completed Acknowledgement at any time. Failure to execute an

Acknowledgement shall not relieve the bidder from complying with the terms of its bid.

Addendum Acknowledged / No Changes:

VENDOR NAME:

Signature: Print:

I APOLOGIZE FOR ANY INCONVENIENCE THIS MAY HAVE CAUSED.

DEBET HEBERT
PROCUREMENT SPECIALIST
McNeese State Universitv

www.mcneese.edu "Excellence With A Personal Touch" EEO/AA/ADA



BID D25OOO37 - ADDENDUM 1 ATTACHMENT

QU ESTIONS/REQU ESTS AN D RESPONSES:

1. Are there any CCTV or Conduit plans from when the structure was built that you can

provide?

Response: The type of plans requested is unavailable.

2. Cable lengths and cable type for various line items needing replacing.

a. Line item t'L37 feet, Cat6.

b. Line item 4 - lengh being "unknown" is because that cable has been damaged and

showed fault in the line. The test results is "Unknown length", which is why the

cable needs to be rePlaced.

c. Line item L4- 4O7 feet.

d. Line item 15 - 218 feet cable pull, Cat6.

e. Line item 16 - 457 feet.

f. Line item 17 - 457 feet.
g. Line item 18 - 451 feet.

3. Requests for construction drawings/building layouts with camera locations for the

parking garage that identifies wire runs, pull boxes, and camera locations.

Response: The type of drawings requested is unavailable.

4. Do you need a new server? lf so what capacity and how many?

Response: No new server is required.

5. Do we need to incorporate lift or will one be provided by the school?

Response: A lift will be provided by the University.

5. Are we providing PoE switches?

Response: PoE switches are already in place. None need to be provided.


